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MEMORANDUM December 2, 2019
TO: Mayor and Council

FROM: Katrina Leckovic, City Clerk

SUBJECT: 2020 Council Meetings Schedule Revision

At the Council meeting on September 10, 2019, Council approved the 2020 Council Meetings
Schedule. Under Section 2.7 of the City of Vancouver Procedure By-law, Council may resolve to
cancel or change the date, time, or place of, any meeting.

Due to the revised City of Vancouver Procedure By-law, staff propose the following changes to
the schedule.

RECOMMENDATION:

A. THAT Council approve changes to the following meeting types:
Meeting Type Proposed
Meeting Type
Regular Council Council

Business Licence/Chauffer’s Business Licence Hearing
Permit Appeal Hearing

Council Reserve

Council/Public Hearing
Reserve

B. THAT Council approve changes to the meeting dates and times as follows:

Scheduled Date/Time Proposed Date/Time Meeting Type

Tuesday, June 9, 2020,
at5 pm

Tuesday, June 9, 2020,
at4 pm

Court of Revision —
Local Improvements

Thursday, October 15, 2020,
at 2 pm

Tuesday, October 13, 2020,
at4 pm

Court of Revision —
Land Averaging

Thursday, November 5, 2020,
at 2 pm

Tuesday, November 3, 2020,
at4 pm

Court of Revision —
Land Improvements
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